TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

AUGUST 3, 2022

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY \$
STATE OF ALABAMA \$

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County Commission adjourned; the County Commission met pursuant to such adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The following members were present:

Stan Acker Jerry Tingle Mark C. Nelson Reginald Murray

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of July 20, 2022.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to go into executive session prior to the end of this meeting to discuss economic development projects and security matters.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for Timberwood Subdivision, District I.

Exhibit 8-1, Page

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to grant a 90-day extension of demolition on 4009 16^{TH} St NE, District II.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to grant a 6-month extension of demolition on $4006\ 23^{rd}$ Ave NE, purchased by Habitat for Humanity, District II.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a resolution of demolition on 3109 Main St NE, District II.

Exhibit 8-2, Pages

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to award the bid for the sale of the Sheriff's Office Airport Hangar to Jones Properties, the high bidder, in the amount of \$1,061,000.00.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve funding in the amount of \$25,000.00 from the District I discretionary fund to the Tuscaloosa County School System for Walker Elementary School's playground equipment repairs and improvements.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve funding in the amount of \$25,000.00 from the District I discretionary fund to the Tuscaloosa County School System for Huntington Elementary School's playground equipment obstacle course.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve funding in the amount of \$4,000.00 from the District II discretionary fund to Public Works for restriping parking spaces at the Old Holt High School.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle's motion to approve a resolution supporting an Industrial Access application for roadway and access management improvements in the area of MBUSI (Mercedes) was seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray. After discussion, an amendment to the motion to submit the application contingent upon review of the documents by the Chair was accepted by Commissioner Tingle and seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray. The County Commission voted unanimously to proceed with application submission.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve funding in the amount of approximately \$80,000.00 from the District IV discretionary fund for Public Works to construct, pave and stripe a parking lot for Sipsey Valley High School's baseball and softball area.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to depart from the order of business set forth in the official agenda to consider a request to close streets for a family friendly community event in Jerusalem Heights.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize Public Works to close a portion of $14^{\rm th}$ Ave E (5616 to 5535) on October 1, 2022 from 1:00 pm to 7:00 pm for a family friendly community event in Jerusalem Heights.

The County Commission retired into executive session and did not reconvene.

There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, August 17, 2022.

Rob Robertson
Judge of Probate
Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker

Commissioner - District I

Jerry Tingle Commissioner - District II

Mark C. Nelson Commissioner - District III

Reginald Murray
Commissioner - District IV